Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Judy Cheng <Judy_Cheng@rssolomon.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 10:49 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Patrick Yeo

Cc: Natalie Ng; Kitty Tan; Lua SiewHui; Azizah Roslan; SUR; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: [URGENT REMINDER] Request for clarification of SJE report - Your ref:

CS1/LAW21006040/Fvf3e2 | LS ref: PYK/nmr(JHN)/966602.Income (2730) | RSS ref:
1812-4533 | [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858]

Attachments: LKKLetter SMA 6298) _R.S.Solomon LLC_pdf; SMA 6298)
LKKAdjustment_Amended_.pdf; 966602 2022.10.17 to LKK (SJE) - request for
clarification of SJE report.pdf

Dear Veron,

Noted with many thanks. :)

Dear Patrick,

Our apologies for our inadvertent omission to keep you in the loop in our email dated 31 December 2022 to Guo
Qiang and Veron.

We are taking instructions from our client on the amended figures and we would be grateful if you could kindly let
us know if your clients are amenable to the amended figures and the surveyor’s report for the sake of an amicable
settlement. Thank you. @

Warm regards,

Judy Cheng | Associate Director

R. S. Solomon LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

300 Beach Road
The Concourse #12-02/03/04
&Y Singapore 199555
T: +656817 7498
R 5. SOLOMON LLE F: +65 6292 2665
el oty E

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Sunday, 8 January 2023 4:09 pm

To: Judy Cheng <Judy_Cheng@rssolomon.com>

Cc: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>; Lua SiewHui
<lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Azizah Roslan <Azizah.Roslan@kennedyslaw.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [URGENT REMINDER] Request for clarification of SIE report - Your ref: CS1/LAW21006040/Fvf3e2 | LS
ref: PYK/nmr(JHN)/966602.Income (2730) | RSS ref: 1812-4533 | [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858]

Dear Judy,



Kindly refer to attach surveyor comment.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Judy Cheng <Judy Cheng@rssolomon.com>

Sent: Saturday, 31 December 2022 7:38 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Kitty Tan <kitty tan@rssolomon.com>; Lua SiewHui
<lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Azizah Roslan <Azizah.Roslan@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: FW: [URGENT REMINDER] Request for clarification of SJE report - Your ref: CS1/LAW21006040/Fvf3e2 | LS
ref: PYK/nmr(JHN)/966602.Income (2730) | RSS ref: 1812-4533 | [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858]

Importance: High

Dear Guo Qiang and Veron,

As Guo Qiang is the Court’s appointed Single Joint Expert and parties have been waiting for your response to the
guestions from Messrs Legal Solutions LLC’s clients since 17 October 2022, we would be grateful if you could kindly
expedite on an urgent basis and let us have your response by 8 January 2023.

Thank you and have a Happy New Year.
Warm regards,

Judy Cheng | Associate Director

R. S. Solomon LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
300 Beach Road
g The Concourse #12-02/03/04
b

Singapore 199555

T: +656817 7498
BL S, SOLOMON LLC F: +65 6292 2665
APV OCATES & S E

From: Patrick Yeo <Patrick.Yeo@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 4:23 pm

To: veronchen@Ikkauto.com

Cc: GuoQiang@lkkauto.com; Judy Cheng <Judy Cheng@rssolomon.com>; Natalie Ng <natalie ng@rssolomon.com>;
Kitty Tan <kitty tan@rssolomon.com>; Lua SiewHui <lua siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Azizah Roslan
<Azizah.Roslan@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: FW: [URGENT REMINDER] Request for clarification of SJE report - Your ref: CS1/LAW21006040/Fvf3e2 | LS
ref: PYK/nmr(JHN)/966602.Income (2730) | RSS ref: 1812-4533 | [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858]

Importance: High




Dear LKK
We refer to our letter dated 17 October 2022, a copy of which is attached herewith for your ease of reference.

In light of the ongoing litigation in this matter, we would be grateful if we could have your urgent reply to our
aforementioned letter.

Regards,

Patrick Yeo

Director

LEGAL SOLUTIONS LLC

T (Main): +65 6436 4300 | T (Direct): +65 6436 4350 | F: +65 6436 4301

s —

80 Raffles Place
#44-01 UOB Plaza 1
Singapore 048624

website: www.legalsolutions.com.sg
Supporting: www.singaporelaw.sg

We are pleased to inform you that Legal Solutions LLC and Kennedys Singapore LLP have formed a joint law venture
known as Kennedys Legal Solutions. My email address is: Patrick.Yeo@kennedyslaw.com

The above message is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited.
If it has reached you in error please inform us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone. Please delete the message and the reply (if it contains the
original message) thereafter. Thank you.

Kennedys Legal Solutions is the trading name of Kennedys Legal Solutions Pte Ltd, a limited liability joint law venture between Kennedys Singapore LLP
and Legal Solutions LLC. The word “Partner” refers to a member of Kennedys Legal Solutions, or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with
equivalent standing and qualifications.

From: Patrick Yeo <Patrick.Yeo@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: 22 November 2022 16:24

To: veronchen@lkkauto.com

Cc: GuoQiang@lkkauto.com; Judy Cheng@rssolomon.com; natalie ng@rssolomon.com;

kitty tan@rssolomon.com; lua siewhui@rssolomon.com; Azizah Roslan <Azizah.Roslan@kennedyslaw.com>; Azmi
Kasman <Azmi.Kasman@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: FW: [REMINDER] Request for clarification of SIE report - Your ref: CS1/LAW21006040/Fvf3e2 | LS ref:
PYK/nmr(JHN)/966602.Income (2730) | RSS ref: 1812-4533 | [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858]

Importance: High

Dear Veron,
We refer to our letter dated 17 October 2022.
Kindly let us have your urgent reply.

Thank you.

Regards,



Patrick Yeo
Director
LEGAL SOLUTIONS LLC

T (Main): +65 6436 4300 | T (Direct): +65 6436 4350 | F: +65 6436 4301

s T

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

Sent: 17 October 2022 11:58

To: Azizah Roslan <Azizah.Roslan@kennedyslaw.com>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Patrick Yeo <Patrick.Yeo@kennedyslaw.com>; Azmi Kasman <Azmi.Kasman@kennedyslaw.com>;
Judy Cheng@rssolomon.com; natalie ng@rssolomon.com; kitty tan@rssolomon.com;
lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com

Subject: FW: Request for clarification of SJE report - Your ref: CS1/LAW21006040/Fvf3e2 | LS ref:
PYK/nmr(JHN)/966602.Income (2730) | RSS ref: 1812-4533 | [KEN-Legal APAC.FID270858]
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Azizah Roslan <Azizah.Roslan@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 11:24 AM

To: admin-d <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Patrick Yeo <Patrick.Yeo@kennedyslaw.com>; Azmi Kasman <Azmi.Kasman@kennedyslaw.com>;
4




Judy Cheng@rssolomon.com; natalie ng@rssolomon.com; kitty tan@rssolomon.com;
lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com

Subject: Request for clarification of SJE report - Your ref: CS1/LAW21006040/Fvf3e2 | LS ref:
PYK/nmr(JHN)/966602.Income (2730) | RSS ref: 1812-4533 | [KEN-Legal APAC.FID270858]
Importance: High

Dear LKK
We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herewith our letter dated 17 October 2022 and its enclosures for your immediate attention.

Best regards,

Azizah Roslan
Paralegal

LEGAL SOLUTIONS LLC

T (Main): +65 6436 4300 | T (Direct): +65 6436 4369 | F: +65 6436 4301

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
known as Kennedys Legal Solutions. My email address is: azizah.roslan@kennedyslaw.com

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

General Data Protection Regulations - From 25 May 2018 to the extent that we are currently in a contract with you or are
intending to enter into a contract that involves processing the data of individuals in the EU, we would ask you to note the terms
of our GDPR Privacy Policy, also our Client Terms of Business to the extent that we have not already agreed GDPR variations
with you and, if you supply any products or services to us, our Supplier Terms of Business each of which will apply to all existing
and future dealings between us as appropriate.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at Kennedys
which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those which we have already given you (in our retainer letter
and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email or act on any information contained in it but
contact us immediately.

Kennedys Legal Solutions is the trading name of Kennedys Legal Solutions Pte Ltd, a limited liability joint law venture between
Kennedys Singapore LLP and Legal Solutions LLC. The word “Partner” refers to a member of Kennedys Legal Solutions, or an
employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications.



This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content by Kennedys email security service provided by
Mimecast. For more information on email security, visit http://www.mimecast.com




